
From: Jason Kelly
To: Heather M Lucier
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-02335-05 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:28:00 PM

Ms. Lucier:
 
I reviewed the response dated October 18, 2022.  Upon review, it appears that there may be
additional VEGA Americas (formerly Ohmart Corporation) Model SR-A fixed gauging devices that are
not accounted for in the request.  The letter dated May 5, 2017, signed by Ronald James, RSO,
includes a table identifying that St. Clair Power Plant possessed a total activity of 50 millicuries for
use in Ohmart Corporation Model SR-A fixed gauging devices. 
 
This also appears to be confirmed by a notation in NRC Form 591, “Safety Inspection Report and
Compliance Inspection,” dated July 12, 2016, identifying that the St. Clair Power Plant had 23 fixed
gauging devices along with 10 generally licensed tritium exit signs.  Documentation presented to
support the license termination accounts for 18 fixed gauging devices. 
 
The documentation that you presented accounts for the disposal of a six Ohmart Corporation Model
SR-A fixed gauging devices comprising of 30 millicuries.  It appears that there may be an additional
number of Ohmart Corporation Model SR-A fixed gauging devices totaling 20 millicuries that is not
accounted for in your request.  Please provide records accounting for the previous transfer/disposal
of the additional fixed gauging devices previously possessed and used at the St. Clair Power Plant.
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
 
 
 
   

From: Heather M Lucier <heather.lucier@dteenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:42 PM
To: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License #21-02335-05 - Request for Additional

mailto:Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov
mailto:heather.lucier@dteenergy.com
http://www.nrc.gov/


Information
 
Mr. Kelly,
 
Attached is a letter with the additional information you requested in your letter dated October 18,
2022.
 
Please confirm your receipt of this email.
 
If you have any additional questions, please let me know.
 
Thank you,
Heather Lucier
DTE Energy – Fermi 2 | Senior Engineer
[Office] 734.586.5301
[Cell] 313.605.1612
 
 
 

From: Jason Kelly <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Heather M Lucier <heather.lucier@dteenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] U.S. NRC Materials License #21-02335-05 - Request for Additional Information
 
Ms. Lucier:
 
I am reviewing your request to terminate your U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Materials
License No. 21-02335-05.  The attached letter identifies areas where additional or clarifying
information is needed.
 
Please respond to this request within 15 calendar days.  In the response, please reference U.S. NRC
Materials License No. 21-02335-05 and Control Number 632593 to ensure proper routing.  You may
submit the response letter directly to me via e-mail, but I recommend that you request an e-mail
receipt or other acknowledgement that the response has been received. 
 
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
 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nrc.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cheather.lucier%40dteenergy.com%7Cf4ada56535704a8c8c6808dab14710be%7C8e61d5fe77494e7688ee6d8799ae8143%7C0%7C1%7C638017216612329602%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ScXMeMzC4Nn6dR3CfOi%2FbzLgveEUkBy8EDTGNAas9%2Fw%3D&reserved=0

